i R . lCANADA
| 'ADDRESS REPLY TO THE { i { i
SECRETARY, INDIAN \ D EPAKTM ENT
APFAIRS BRANCH ; hish "
' i MINES AND RESOURCEY
INDIAN AFFAIRS BRANCH

i
)

. Dear Sir ‘ L i

1 have to refer to your«communiuatiou
of February 17 with regard to the Hartley Bay
Bang, ,,
. The department will not disturb the
present arrangement but'we cannot give it any
officlal sanction under the Indian Act in view.
of the irregular wayq%n which it wag hade,

5Ly

Yours very truly,

T,R,L.MacInnes.
Secretary.,

.Gilleqt Esq.
o H’Indian Agent -
i ! Princa Rupert B C.




